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3000 Bristol Circle,
Oakville, Ontario, Canada
L6H 6G4

Telephone (905) 829-1570
Facsimile (905) 829-8050

Website: www.ultratech-labs.com
Email: vic@ultratech-labs.com

March 27, 2002

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

USA

Subject: Correction to Pending Application submitted March 26, 2002
Confirmation #: EA677301

FCC ID: ITC-AP-4700

Product: AlarmPath Echo, Model: AP-4700

Company: CRN Telemetry Devices Inc.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We recently submitted an application for the above-mentioned product, and discovered an
incorrect description of one of the two antennas tested.

The incorrect antenna is described as a Half-wave rigid whip antenna; it should be a Quarter-
wave rigid whip antenna. All other antenna parameters are unchanged.

The following documents that refer to the incorrect antenna have been revised and uploaded
as “Revision” in the description field. The filename will also contain the word “Revised”.

1. Test Reprt
2. External Photographs
3. MPE Evaluation data.
4. Cover Letter — Describing purpose of application
Please delete the original file previously uploaded corresponding to the revised file.

Thank you.

If you have any other queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours truly,

Tri M. Luu, P.Eng.
VP — Engineering, Authorized Agent

TML/MT



